Mastercreation TFS

From: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 May 2024 11:45

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi; Paresh Patil; Parag Pandey

Subject: Required unblocking the Vendor Code

Attachments: RAY HEALTH - PAN CARD.pdf; GST CERTIFICATE.pdf; RAY ACCOUNT CANCELLED CHEQUE.jpg; Udyam-Ray Health-Annex (1).pdf; RAY

HEALTH - CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION (1) (1).pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,

Please unblock the vendor code document attached for your reference.
Vendor Name : Ray Health Product Private Limited
Vendor Code : V0000717

Regards,

Bhawani Shankar

Purchase

Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd.

From: Shubham Mukherjee <sales.head@rayhealth.in>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:33 AM

To: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>

Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: Re: Required Document for Code Creation

Hi Mr. Bhawani,

Greetings of the Day !!!



PFA required documents for further process.
Kindly let us know for any additional requirements.

Thanks and Regards,
Shubham Mukherjee

From: Kolkata Purchase <kolkata.purchase@k-corp.in>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 11:24 AM

To: sales.head@rayhealth.in <sales.head@rayhealth.in>

Cc: Priyoranjan Thoi <priyoranjan.thoi@k-corp.in>; Paresh Patil <paresh.patil@k-corp.in>
Subject: Required Document for Code Creation

Hi,

Please provide the following documents for code creation.

1. PAN Card Copy

2. GST Certificate

3. Cancelled Cheque

4. MSMED Certificate

5. CIN Certificate(If Pvt Ltd Co.)
Regards,
Bhawani Shankar
Purchase

Travel Food Services Kolkata Pvt. Ltd.



